

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

2021 SEP -2 P 2: 51

CITY OF AMESBURY, MA

**Amesbury**Mayor **Kassandra Gove**

Office of the Mayor
City Hall, 62 Friend Street
Amesbury, MA 01913-2884

(978) 388-8121
Fax: (978) 388-6727
govek@amesburyma.gov

Certificate of Appointment**September 3, 2021**

I appoint Julie Cole to the position of member of the Health Care Trust Commission for a term to expire February 29, 2024, and I certify that said person is qualified to perform the duties of the said office, and I make this appointment solely in the interest of the City of Amesbury.

This appointment shall not become effective until twenty-one days following filing with the city clerk, in accordance with the Amesbury Home Rule Charter.


Kassandra Gove
Mayor

AMESBURY

CLICK HERE
TO VIEW THE
ANNUAL BUDGET

Massachusetts

Published on *Amesbury, MA* (<https://www.amesburyma.gov>)

[Home](#) > [Volunteer Application for Appointed Positions](#) > [Webform results](#) > Submission #91

Submission information

Form: [Volunteer Application for Appointed Positions](#) [1]

Submitted by Anonymous (not verified)

July 5, 2021 - 2:32pm

172.68.55.67

Name

Julie Cole

Home Address

3 Ellis Court, Amesbury MA 01913

Mailing Address (if different)

Phone Number

603- 767-5841

Email Address

RNjuliecole@gmail.com

Which Board, Commission or Committee are you applying for?

Health Care Trust Commission

Other:

Please explain why you would like to serve on a particular Board, Commission or Committee.

I have been a nurse for 26 years and feel that I have a lot to offer back to the community that I live in. We moved to Amesbury 2 years ago and feel fortunate to raise our family here.

Please briefly describe your education and any relevant work or life experience or other activity which, in your opinion, would be beneficial in carrying out the responsibilities of this office. If necessary, attach additional sheets or your resume.

I hold my masters in Nursing Education and have been a nurse for 26 years. I have a wide range of clinical expertise, including, pediatrics, neonatal, community health and adult learning theory. I am skilled clinician with sharp assessment skills and I can quickly identify gaps in knowledge or care. I am unable to attach my resumé to this application. Please email me and let me know if you need me to email my resumé to committee members.

Please list any City offices you have held in Amesbury or elsewhere. Please share the name of the Office held, the date you were appointed or elected, and the date when your term expired.

none

Public service on a Board, Committee, or Commission can be demanding. Please indicate the realistic time commitment you are willing and able to make.

2 - 4 hours per week

Additionally, please describe any standing commitments you may have which might conflict with set meeting schedules.

I work part-time but have a flexible schedule that will allow me to attend the meetings.

How did you hear about the vacancy on this City Board, Committee or Commission?

City Website

Electronic Signature

Julie A. Cole, MSN, RN-BC-NPD

Date

July 5, 2021

Source URL: <https://www.amesburyma.gov/node/91473/submission/48206>

Links

[1] <https://www.amesburyma.gov/home/webforms/volunteer-application-for-appointed-positions>

Julie A. Cole, MSN, RN, NPD-BC
Clinical Nurse Educator, Simulation Center
Wentworth-Douglass Hospital (WDH)
789 Central Avenue, Dover, NH 03820
(603) 740-2227 | julie.cole@wdhospital.org

EDUCATION

<u>Institution</u>	<u>Discipline</u>	<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Degree</u>
Saint Joseph's College of Maine School of Nursing Standish, Maine	Nursing Education	9/2009 – 9/2014	MSN; 2014
Saint Anselm College School of Nursing Manchester, NH	Nursing	9/1991 – 5/1995	BSN; 1995

Simulation Education

Comprehensive Instructor Workshop- Course Completion August 2016
Harvard Center for Medical Simulation

CERTIFICATIONS

- ❖ Nursing Professional Development Certified
- ❖ PALS Instructor, 2009 – Present
- ❖ BLS 1990 – Present

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- ❖ Association Nursing Professional Development
- ❖ Society for Simulation in Healthcare

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

Registered Nurse, New Hampshire
RN 054382-21

Registered Nurse, Massachusetts
#RN214030

RECOGNITION

Nursing Spectrum; Nursing Excellence Award; Finalist in the Teaching Division; New England Section;
May 2011

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Clinical Nurse Educator
Nursing Education, Research, and Innovation
October 2008 – Present

Wentworth-Douglass Hospital, Dover, New Hampshire

Staff Nurse

October 2006 – October 2008

Women and Children's Center

Wentworth-Douglass Hospital, Dover, New Hampshire

Perinatal/Pediatric Visiting Nurse

March 2005 – January 2007

Rochester District, "Your VNA"

Rochester, New Hampshire

Volunteer School Nurse

August 2003 – October 2004

Saint Joseph Catholic School

Enid, Oklahoma

Research Nurse Consultant

January 2002 – June 2003

Center for Human Nutrition, Pediatric Division

University of Nebraska Medical Center

Omaha, Nebraska

Pediatric Gastroenterology Nurse and

June 1997 – July 2002

Staff Nurse/Float Nurse Infant/Toddler Unit

Children's Hospital

Omaha, Nebraska

Staff Nurse, Center for Rehabilitation

September 1996 – April 1997

Berkshire Medical Center

Pittsfield, Massachusetts

Staff Nurse, Renal Pulmonary Unit

July 1995 – August 1996

Albany Medical Center

Albany, New York

PRESENTATIONS

Cole, J & Crane, J (February 2019). *The Little Simulation Center that Could- Delivering Quality Outcomes in a Community Hospital Setting*. Lecture presented at Human Patient Simulation Network Conference

Cole, J. & Spencer, C. (August 2016). *Orientation Red Flags! A Community Hospital's Use of Lean Six Sigma to Develop Tools and Processes for Acting on Red Flags in Nursing Orientation*. Lecture presented at Association Nursing Professional Development 2016 Annual Conference

Cole, J., (August, 2011) *On the Frontier of Pediatric Nursing in a Community Hospital: Implementing Pediatric Early Warning Score (PEWS)*. Society of Pediatric Nursing Conference

Cole, J., and Wasiewski, G., (February 2011) *Lessons Learned: Emergency Management Exercise Evaluation of Women and Children's Unit.* New Hampshire Hospital Emergency Preparedness Group; NHHA Concord, NH.

Cole, J., (May 2010) *Implementation of a Pediatric Early Warning Score at Wentworth Douglass Hospital; The Journey by the Hospital-Wide Pediatric Committee, ChaD Pediatric Nurse Managers and Educators Meeting.*

Cole, J., Routhier, K, McIntyre, M., (March 2010) *Schwartz Rounds: When Reality Exceeds Ability Preparing a Family for Life with a Medically Fragile Infant.* Wentworth Douglass Hospital, Dover, NH.

Cole, J., Knight, E., (March 2010) *Implementation of the Pediatric Early Warning Score (PEWS)* Presentation to Medical Group Quarterly Meeting of Wentworth Douglass Hospital, Somersworth, NH.

Cole, J. Grubbs, M., Wyskiel, C., (January 2010) *Nursing Grand Rounds Synergy in Practice,* Wentworth Douglass Hospital, Dover, NH.

Cole, J, Deinstadt, K, Loiselle, J. (November 2008), *Breastfeeding Survey Results* Presentation and discussion to Birth Committee of Wentworth Douglass Hospital, Dover, NH.